

Winnie Kahn

Minneapolis, MN

-Email me on Indeed: <http://www.indeed.com/r/Winnie-Kahn/a749791b0a038267>

Proficient and caring Nursing team member offering over + years of patient-facing experience. Adept at addressing patient needs with compassionate care and attention to detail. Diligent about maximizing satisfaction, safety and wellness while serving patients of all backgrounds.

#readytowork

Work Experience

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Mount Olivet Careview Home - Minneapolis, MN

August 2015 to Present

Facilitated activities of daily living, including personal hygiene management, feeding and ambulation
Evaluated patients to identify and address wounds, behavioral concerns and medically-relevant symptoms

Reduced risks of patient infection and cross-contamination by cleaning and sterilizing equipment

Promoted good oral and personal hygiene by aiding patients with shaving, bathing and teeth brushing

Answered call lights and supported patient comfort and safety by adjusting bed rails and equipment

Employed mobility devices and equipment to lift patients from chairs to beds, following all safety procedures to avoid injuries

CNA /Scheduler- Certified Nursing Assistant

Matrix - Burnsville, MN

June 2014 to Present

Burnsville, MN

Reduced risks of patient infection and cross-contamination by cleaning and sterilizing equipment

Complied with all company-specific guidelines and performed hands-on nursing care to patients under RN supervision

Obtained client medical history, including medication information, symptoms and allergies

Promoted good oral and personal hygiene by aiding patients with shaving, bathing and teeth brushing

Gathered dietary information, assisted with feeding and monitored intake to help patients achieve nutritional objectives and support wellness goals

Cared for clients with diagnoses such as respiratory failure, diabetes, Parkinson's disease and muscular dystrophy

Home Health Aide Scheduler

Northridge - Golden Valley, MN

May 2008 to September 2013

Offered support for client mental and emotional needs to enhance physical outcomes and overall happiness
Delivered assistance to elderly clients in daily activities including bathing, dressing, physical transfers and care for incontinence
Assisted patients with dressing, grooming and feeding needs, helping to overcome and adapt to mobility restrictions
Completed entries in log books, journals and care plans to document accurately report patient progress
Developed rapport to create safe and trusting environment for care
Followed nutritional plans to prepare optimal meals, including purchasing ingredients from local shops
Coordinated daily medicine schedules and administration to help clients address symptoms and enhance quality of life
Administered prescribed medications under direction of physician
Provided transportation, managing and scheduling appointments
Kept close eye on behavior and emotional responses of clients, consulting with to address concerns and protect each person from any harm

Education

Associate in Medical Assisting

Anthem College - Saint Louis Park, MN

October 2012

High School Diploma

Lincoln High School - Thief River Falls, MN

Skills

- Charting
- Infection control
- Case management
- Clinical documentation
- Outpatient
- Laboratory
- Outpatient care
- Medical records
- Records management
- Data entry
- Aseptic
- Documentation
- Documenting
- Healthcare
- Office administration

- Anatomy Knowledge
- Medical Terminology
- Typing
- Alzheimer's Care
- Physiology Knowledge
- Medical Office Experience
- EMR Systems
- Customer service
- Computer skills

Languages

- English - Expert

Certifications and Licenses

CPR

CNA

State Tested Nursing Assistant

Additional Information

Skills

Transporting patients Supporting personal needs
Documenting behaviors Patient assessments
Conducting intakes Patient privacy
Outpatient care Infection control and aseptic procedures
Dementia and Alzheimer's knowledge Medical Records Management
Responding to emergencies Cardiopulmonary/ECG
Medical office administration Introduction to Ecology
Recording vital signs Laboratory/Clinical Procedures
Data entry Medical Office Supervision
Charting and clinical documentation Office Administration
Measuring bodily fluids Body Systems
Patient-focused care Fundamentals of Allied Health
Case management Communication for Healthcare Professionals